

Reychoy S. Lamonon

B25 L21 The prestige Amakan Cabantian Davao city 09194747493 / 09064321836 yohcyher15@gmail.com

OBJECTIVES

Ensuring best safety practices in operations and maintenance of the vessel, where I can render my experiences and learnings to its day to day operation. Organized, responsible employee and obtaining for a company that would further enhance my knowledge.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

| Date of Birth: | December 15, 1990 |
|-----------------|---------------------------|
| Place of Birth: | Mati City, Davao Oriental |
| Age: | 34 years old |
| Height: | 5'6 |
| Weight: | 58 kg. |
| Civil status: | Single |

Religion: Faith tabernacle

Citizenship: Filipino

Fathers name: Naserio V. Lamonon Mother's name: Edeliza S. Lamonon

Address: B25 L21 The prestige Amakan Cabantian

Davao City, Davao Del Sur

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

| TERTIARY: | Davao Merchant Marine Academy |
|-----------|-------------------------------|
| | Southern Philippines |

BS in Marine Transportation

2011-2012

SECONDARY: Don Enrique Lopez HighSchool

Pagsilaan Don Enrique Mati city, Davao Oriental

2008-2009

ELEMENTARY: Don Enrique Lopez Elementary School

Pagsilaan Don Enrique Mati city, Davao Oriental

2004-2005

WORK EXPERIENCES

Ordinary Seaman

Crossworld marine services, inc.

Vessel Caravos Trumph / Bulk Carrier 4Th Oct 2012 – 7th Nov,2013

7th floor Sage House, 110 V.A Rufino Street Legaspi Village, Makati city

Oridnary Seaman

Crossworld marine services, inc.

Vessel Caravos Glory / Bulk Carrier 7th Jun 2014 – 13th Feb 2015 7th floor Sage House, 110 V.A Ruffino Street Legaspi Village, Makati

Ordinary Seaman

Crossworld marine services, inc.

Vessel Apogee Endeavour / Bulk Carrier 12th Nov 2015 – 13th Nov 2016 ⁷th floor Sage House, 110 V.A Ruffino Street Legaspi Village, Makati

Ordinary Seaman

Crossworld marine services,inc.

Vessel Apogee Endeavour / Bulk Carrier 13th Dec 2017 – 8th Nov 2018 ⁷th floor Sage House, 110 V.A Ruffino Street Legaspi Village, Makati

Ordinary Seaman

Crossworld marine services, inc.

Vessel Apogee Wonder / Bulk Carrier 12th Jan 2019 – 20th Dec 2019 ⁷th floor Sage House, 110 V.A Ruffino Street Legaspi Village, Makati

Ordinary Seaman

Crossworld marine services,inc.

Vessel Apogee Endeavour / Bulk Carrier 24th Oct 2020 – 31st Jul 2021 ⁷th floor Sage House, 110 V.A Ruffino Street Legaspi Village, Makati

Abled bodied Seaman

Crossworld marine services,inc.

Vessel Apogee Endeavour / Bulk Carrier 23rd Jan 2022 – 29th Oct 2022 7th floor Sage House, 110 V.A Ruffino Street Legaspi Village, Makati

Abled bodied Seaman Crossworld marine services, inc.

Vessel Apogee Spirit / Bulk Carrier
14th Mar 2023 – 10th Oct 2023
7th floor Sage House, 110 V.A Ruffino Street Legaspi Village, Makati **Abled bodied Seaman Crossworld marine services, inc.**Vessel Apogee Endeavour
24th of March 2024 - 3rd of October 2024
7th floor Sage House, 110 V.A Ruffino Street Legaspi Village, Makati

CHARATER REFERENCE

MELCHOR GIMENEZ

Motorman

Wagenborg Manila, inc. (02)8553 6860

PHEMYLOU PIAMONTE

President of Kalahi Denmark

Kalahi Denmark Copehangine Community Phemy_28@yahoo.com

DORIN BERTITO CAPTAIN

Crossworld Marine Services (082) 224 3052

FLORANTE MABANAG CAPTAIN

Bright Maritime Corporatio (02) 8835 6200